



EMC Technologies Pty Ltd
ABN 82 057 105 549
57 Assembly Drive
Tullamarine Victoria Australia 3043

Ph: + 613 9335 3333
Fax: + 613 9338 9260
email: melb@emctech.com.au

To:	FCC Equipment Authorisation Branch		
Attention:	Andrew Leimer		
From:	EMC Technologies Pty Ltd	No of pages:	1
EMC Ref:	M060756	Date:	23 rd October
Subject:	FCC ID: EJE-WB0041 – Supplementary documents		

Applicant:	Fujitsu Limited
FCC ID:	EJE-WB0041

The Equipment Under Test (EUT), Radio module WLAN AR5BXB6 is a Passive client device without DFS capability. This was tested with Access Point AP30 for the DFS tests. The FCC Grant for this AP30 is attached for your reference.

The manufacturer of the Mini-PCI WLAN module AR5BXB6, Atheros tested this product and applied for a modular Grant for OEM purpose. The FCC Grant for this product is attached for your reference.